Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Monday, September 16, 2024 3:19 PM

Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe); Cheng, Jia Yi; assignments

SUR; admin-d

SOMPO REF:CMTD2402970/JYC - RE: ARRANGE OD SURVEY FOR SNA8073R (DOA:
14/09/2024)

Our Reference : CMTD2402970/JYC

Your Reference: SNA80O73R

Dear Sirs,

We acknowledge receipt for your claim notification via email dated 16.09.2024 as enclosed.

Please be informed that Jia Yi Cheng is the handler of this case who can be contacted @ 6329 5324/

jlayi.cheng@sompo.com.sg .

We will be arranging for LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the physical survey.

Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SNA 8073R and revert your preliminary report to
motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Jia Yi Cheng.

Aside to Jia Yi,

Please assist to review and revert on the own damage excess if applicable and authorization.

Thank you.

—

@ SOMPO

Irene Henry

Claims Executive

50 Raffles Place

#03-03 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623

D: +65 6322 4618

T: +65 6461 6555

E: irene.henry@sompo.com.sg

sOompo.com.sg




@® sovmPO

Happy

Mid-Autumn Festival

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended solely for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail (including all attachments) from your system immediately.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our
Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to our parent company and related companies, credit reference agencies, parties to whom
disclosure is required or authorised by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our
Privacy Policy.

From: Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 1:19 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo,
Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; DorlynLi (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE OD SURVEY FOR SNA8073R (DOA: 14/09/2024)

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on
any links and open attachments.

Hi,

Attached the estimate,efile report and driver licence.

Kindly assist to arrange for survey soonest as vehicle is currently lying at YISHUN WORKSHOP.
P/S : Please advise the EXCESS applicable.

Thank you.

Rgds

Dorlyn Li

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719

Email : chmotor@singnet.com.sg




